From: Bryan Patton

Sent: Friday, January 12, 2018 7:09 PM

To: cyberframework <cyberframework@nist.gov>
Subject: Wording in CyberSecurity Framework draft

The Framework core should be performed concurrently and continuously, is there any guidance to the
frequency? Should you reference that risks that have a higher likelihood of occurring should be more
frequent to prioritize?- Line 356

Should there be a definition for cybersecurity event? - Line 374

Line 374 states event yet line 379 states incident. Should this be consistent? the event word is also
changed in line 381, 385, and 387 so perhaps this should be changed on 374.
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